
Stikeman Elliott
Stikeman Elliott LLP
Barristers & Solicitors 
5300 Commerce Court West 
199 Bay Street
Toronto, ON Canada M5L 1B9

Main: 416 869 5500 
Fax: 416 947 0866
www.stikeman.com

Glenn Zacher
Direct: 416 869 5688
GZacher@stikeman.com

August 30, 2019 VIA COURIER
File No.: 144161.1001

Board Secretary 
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Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: Public Energy Gas Inc. - Applications for Electricity Generation and Electricity Retailer
Licenses

We are counsel to Public Energy Gas Inc. (“Public Energy”).

We enclose two paper copies of Public Energy’s Applications for Electricity Generation and Electricity 
Retailer licenses (along with copies of the required attachments).

We also enclose two cheques made payable to the Ontario Energy Board in the amounts of $1,000.00 for 
the Electricity Retailer License Application and $100.00 for the Electricity Generation License Application 
(Public Energy’s present name plate capacity is less than 10 MW).

The Applications have also been emailed to the Board Secretary at boardsec@oeb.ca.

We look forward to the processing of these applications. Please contact us if you have any questions or 
require any additional information.

Yours truly,

Glenn Zacher

cc: Neil Freeman, Vice President, Public Energy Gas Inc.

Enc.
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